

From: [Wayne Morris](#)
To: [Tolman, David \(US\) @ SSG - PE - MT](#)
Cc: [Curtis, Kara R \(US\) @ ISR - GVL](#); [Chriss Brown](#); [AFTRCC \(Sneyder\)](#)
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1155-20/8215 (L3Harris License extension/modification/WJ2XMQ-Plano, TX/Brainerd, MN) (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:44:11 AM

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-450-5942

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **USARMY JB San Antonio NETCOM List AFMO AFTRCC Team**
<usarmy.jbsa.NETCOM.list.afmo-aftrcc-team@mail.mil>
Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 7:12 AM
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1155-20/8215 (L3Harris License extension/modification/WJ2XMQ-Plano, TX/Brainerd, MN) (UNCLASSIFIED)
To: Wayne Morris <5600wayne@gmail.com>
Cc: USARMY JB San Antonio NETCOM List AFMO AFTRCC Team
<usarmy.jbsa.NETCOM.list.afmo-aftrcc-team@mail.mil>

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

AFMO-US&P CONCUR WITH AFTRCC ICN 1155-20/8215 (L3Harris License extension/modification/WJ2XMQ-Plano, TX/Brainerd, MN). COORDINATION NUMBER AFMO200023//GUILLO-LUIS.G.SANCHEZ10.CIV@MAIL.MIL-210-221-0454//

Note: C024 Comments: DoD database checked and shows no conflicting DoD assignments within 50 mile radius.

V/R

Guillo

Office:

COM: 210-221-0454

Fax: 2844

DEE GPS/EA email > usarmy.jbsa.NETCOM.list.afmo-usp-gps-ea

DEE AFMO Team email > usarmy.jbsa.NETCOM.list.afmo-spectrum-team

Web Page >

<https://army.deps.mil/netcom/sites/G357/CUOPS/SpectrumOperationsBranch/Pages/Home.aspx>

From: Wayne Morris [mailto:5600wayne@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 6:24 PM

To: USARMY JB San Antonio NETCOM List AFMO AFTRCC Team <usarmy.jbsa.NETCOM.list.afmo-afttrcc-team@mail.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1155-20/8215 (L3Harris License extension/modification/WJ2XMQ-Plano, TX/Brainerd, MN)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD AFMO-US&P concurrence/coordination on the FCC license WJ2XMQ.

Applicant:

L3 Harris

6900 Ave. K

Plano, TX 75023

POC: David Tolman (469-910-5465)

Location 1

Plano, TX (33-04-03 N 96-40-57 W)

Frequencies: 2310.0-2320.0 MHz

Station Class: FX

Emissions: 826KF1D/150MP1N/100MQ1N

Power: 3 watts (ERP)

Frequencies: 2345.0-2360.0 MHz / 2360.0-2395.0 MHz

Station Class: FX

Emissions: 55M0Q1N/55M0P1N/826KF1D

Power: 3 watts (ERP)

Location 2:

Plano, TX (33-04-03 N 96-40-57 W)

Frequencies: 2310.0-2320.0 MHz

Station Class: MO

MIRAD: 100 KM (62 miles)

Emissions: 100MQ1N/150MP1N/826KF1D

Power: 3 watts (ERP)

Frequencies: 2345.0-2360.0 MHz / 2360.0-2395.0 MHz

Station Class: MO

MIRAD: 100 KM (62 miles)

Emissions: 55M0Q1N/55M0P1N/826KF1D

Power: 3 watts (ERP)

Location 3 (Added):

Brainerd, MN (46-23-21 N 94-08-23 W)

Frequencies: 2310.0-2320.0 MHz

Station Class: MO

MIRAD: 16 KM (10 miles)

Maximum flight altitude: 4000',AGL

Emissions: 150MP1N/100MQ1N/826KF1D

Power: 3 watts (ERP)

Frequencies: 2345.0-2360.0 MHz /2360.0-2395.0 MHz

Station Class: MO

MIRAD: 16 KM (10 miles)

Maximum flight altitude: 4000',AGL

Emissions: 150MP1N/100MQ1N/826KF1D

Power: 3 watts (ERP)

Dates: 2020-01-25 thru 2022-01-25

AFTRCC comments: frequencies on secondary, non-interference basis to AT&T LTE

Subject to immediate cancellation if interference to AT&T WCS/LTE which is PRIMARY in the bands 2310-20 and 2345-60 MHz. Additional coordination with AT&T LTE may be required.

Scheduling for Plano location may be required via Dallas Area Radio Frequency Coordinating Committee.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or additional comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-450-5942

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED